Lackawanna/Luzerne Transportation Study
Metropolitan Planning Organization

MEMORANDUM
To: Lackawanna/Luzerne Transportation Study MPO Technical Committee

From: Chris Chapman, Transportation Planner
Lackawanna County Planning Commission

Re: MPO Meeting

Date: December 22, 2016

The Lackawanna/Luzerne MPO Technical Committee will meet on Wednesday, January
4, 2016 at 10:00 AM in Conference Room 223 at the PennDOT District 4-0 Office in Dunmore.

The Committee will review and make recommendation on the following items:

1. Approval of the October 5, 2016 Technical Committee Meeting Minutes
October 5, 2016 Minutes
Current TIP & Actions

Upcoming TIP Projects (Chris Chapman/Dan Butch)

Updating Functional Class Maps (Matt Smoker)

Updating Critical Urban Freight Corridors (CUFC) and Critical Rural Freight
Corridors (CRFC) Maps (Dan Butch/Chris Chapman)

6. Planning and Engineering 360 (Dean Roberts)

7. 2017 Meeting Schedule

8. Other Business

o & N

If you need any further information, please contact me at 570-963-6400.


http://www.lltsmpo.com/wp-content/uploads/2017/01/October-5-2016-Technical-Committee-Meeting-Minutes.pdf
http://www.lltsmpo.com/wp-content/uploads/2016/12/2017-LLTS-TIP-January-2017.pdf
http://www.lltsmpo.com/wp-content/uploads/2016/12/January-2017-Administrative-Actions.pdf
http://www.lltsmpo.com/wp-content/uploads/2016/12/2017-Upcoming-Lets.pdf
http://www.lltsmpo.com/meetings-schedules/

